

LIST OF USEFUL LINKS FOR CAREER

<u>Sr. No.</u>	<u>Name of Institute</u>	<u>URL (CLICK HERE)</u>
1	Indira Gandhi National Open University	http://www.ignou.ac.in/
2	University Grants Commission	http://www.ugc.ac.in/
3	Sarv Shiksha Abhiyaan (Punjab)	http://ssapunjab.org/
4	Punjab School Education Board	http://www.pseb.ac.in/
5	CBSE (Central Board of Secondary Education)	http://cbse.nic.in/
6	Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations	http://www.cisce.org/
7	Punjab State Board of Technical Education and Industrial Training	http://www.punjabteched.com/
8	Pushpa Gujral Science City, Kapurthala	http://pgsciencecity.org/
9	Office of the District Education Officer (SE & EE), Jalandhar	http://www.deojalandhar.org/
10	Punjab University, Chandigarh	http://pujchd.ac.in/
11	Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar	http://www.gndu.ac.in/
12	Punjabi University, Patiala	http://punjabiuniversity.ac.in/pbiuniweb/index.html
13	Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana	http://www.pau.edu/
14	Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot	http://www.bfuh.ac.in/
15	I.K. Gujral Punjab Technical University, Jalandhar, Punjab	http://www.ptu.ac.in/
16	Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law	https://www.rgnul.ac.in/
17	Guru Angad Dev Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Ludhiana	http://www.gadvasu.in/
18	Rural Development and Self Employment Training Institute	http://www.rudsetitraining.org/
19	State Council of Educational Research and Training	http://www.scertpunjab.ac.in/
20	Websites of Model/Adarsh Schools	http://ssapunjab.org/rmsa/modelwebsite.html
21	Digital Library for school Students	http://depunjab.org/edukit.php
22	Recruitment Portal of CDAC Mohali	http://recruitment-portal.in/
23	Search Colleges, Courses & Education Options in India	http://www.shiksha.com/
24	Search Related to Education and Career Decisions	http://www.careers360.com/
25	Bank, Railway, Police, and other Govt. Jobs	http://www.freejobalert.com/
26	A Helpful Website to Join Indian Army	http://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in/
27	Official Website for Joining Indian Navy	http://nausena-bharti.nic.in/
28	Official Website of Indian Air Force	http://indianairforce.nic.in/
29	Union Public Service Commission	http://www.upsc.gov.in/
30	Punjab Public Service Commission	http://www.ppsc.gov.in/
31	Important Exams Preparation And Career Info	http://www.jagranjosh.com/
32	National Defence Academy (NDA)	http://www.nda.nic.in/
33	MHRD (Ministry of Human Resource Development)	http://mhrd.gov.in/
34	NUEPA (National University of Educational Planning & Administration)	http://www.nuepa.org/
35	Education for all in India (Educational site)	http://www.educationforallindia.com/
36	Department of Schools Education, Punjab (Web Portal)	http://epunjabschool.gov.in/
37	Dept. of IT (Punjab)	http://www.doitpunjab.gov.in/
38	Punjab Info Tech.	http://punjabinfotech.gov.in

LIST OF USEFUL LINKS FOR CAREER

<u>Sr. No.</u>	<u>Name of Institute</u>	<u>URL (CLICK HERE)</u>
39	Search Courses After Matric	http://career.webindia123.com/
40	Search courses after 12th	www.sarvgyan.com/courses-after-12th
41	Search for Govt. Jobs	www.sarkari-naukri.in/
42	Institute Of Banking Personnel Selection(IBPS)	http://www.ibps.in/
43	Ministry Of External Affairs	http://www.mea.gov.in/
44	Maharaja Ranjit Singh Armed Forces Preparatory Institute (AFPI)	http://afpipunjab.org/
45	Search For Student Visas Embassy	http://india.gov.in/topics/foreign-affairs/embassy-consulates
46	District wise list of polytechnic colleges,punjab	http://jet.pbteched.net/jet-2015/inst_list_district.pdf
47	Department of Technical Education and Industrial Training (IT Wing),punjab	http://www.punjabitis.gov.in/ITIPortalPages/PortalHome.aspx
48	List of ITI Colleges in Punjab	http://www.punjabcolleges.com/PB/ITI/
49	DEPARTMENT OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION & INDUSTRIAL TRAINING,PUNJAB	http://www.dtepunjab.gov.in/
50	Staff Selection Commision,india	http://ssc.nic.in/
51	IELTS - International English Language Testing System	www.ielts.org/
52	Take IELTS - British Council	www.takeielts.britishcouncil.org/
53	Strategy for UPSC Exams - Civil Service India	www.civilserviceindia.com/subject/strategy.html
54	Study Abroad – Colleges, Courses, Exams – Shiksha.com	www.studyabroad.shiksha.com/
55	iDreamCareer Career Assessment, Planning, Counseling ...	www.idreamcareer.com/
56	Career counseling - MapMyTalent	www.mapmytalent.in/career-counseling
57	I Dream I Plan I Achieve: Home	www.idipia.com/
58	TOEFL	www.toefl.org/
59	National Book Trust India	www.nbtindia.gov.in/
60	EUROPA - European Union website, the official EU website	www.europa.eu/index_en.htm
61	Career Options After Class 10th &12th - Indiaeducation.net	www.indiaeducation.net/careercenter/10-and-12/
62	India Post website	www.indiapost.gov.in/
63	Employment News for latest Govt. Jobs	www.employmentnews.gov.in/
64	Subordinate Service Selection Board	www.punjabsssb.gov.in/